Treanor Enterprise Ditch Company

May 9, 2020

State of Colorado

Colorado Water Conservation Board
Department of Natural Resources
Attn: Elgin Turner

Denver, Colorado 80203

RE: Final Report Water Plan Grant — Treanor Enterprise Ditch Company
Dear Brent,

The Treanor Ditch diverts irrigation supplies from the La Plata River approximately 6.5 miles to
the southwest of the Herperus Gage. The ditch loss study that was completed showed an estimated loss
of up to as much as 40 percent of river diversions die to seepage. The project successfully completed

lining a 1,000-foot section of this ditch where seepage losses were the greatest.

This task of lining the ditch was successfully completed on May 9, 2020.



TASK 1 - Line approximately 1,000 feet of the Treanor Ditch

Used soil amendments of bentonite, lime, and clay to line approximately 1,000 feet of the Treanor Ditch,
to more efficiently convey irrigation water supplies to agricultural users.
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